Scofttish Widows
PO Box 24171

69 Morrison Street
EDINBURGH

EH3 1HL

Tel: 0345 7166 733

Mrs Nicola Steele
Gryffe Manor Hallcralgs Lines are open 8am to 6pm,
Monday to Friday.

Houston |
JOHNSTONE, Renfrewshire

PA6 7FA
02/08/2023

OUR REFERENCE: 41418735

Dear Mrs Steele.

YOU HAVEN'T SENT US ALL OF THE INFORMATION AND EVIDENCE WE ASKED
FOR

o You recently asked us to transfer your pension to Nicola Steele Pension Scheme and we

asked you for some more information and evidence.

e You've sent us some of the information and evidence we needed.

There’s some information and evidence missing. We've listed below what we still need
from you. Please return that to us by 06/09/2023.

We recently wrote to you asking for some more information and evidence about your request to transfer your pension to
Nicola Steele Pension Scheme. We've not received some of the information and evidence we asked for and we need you 10

send this to us.
NEXT STEPS

With regard to Question 2-part g, on the enclosed transfer information form (TIF), you stated you found out about

the receiving scheme through property training and investment groups. Please can you provide further information

about this — what was the name of company that ran the property training, what was discussed, did any other
companies present and if so what were the names of the companies? Please also clarify if you received any

documentation, if so, please can you provide copies.

Please provide a clarifying response in respect of Question 5. This question asks what you have been told about
the consequences of accessing your pension fund before age 55. You answered with “Yes”. But this doesn't tell us

what you have been told about the consequences.

Please clarify the response you gave in respect of Question 6. You answered “Yes" to what promises have you
been given about any specific or guaranteed rate of return. What have you been promised?

Please provide the FCA registration number in Question 8. This question asks whether you have been speaking
with an adviser, or an adviser who works for a company. You appeared to omit the FCA registration number, and

this is a requirement.
In respect of Question 10, we note you have stated you have received a Suitability Report. Please provide a copy of
this to assist with our checks.

In respect of Question 15, you stated “No” to having received official documents during the transfer process.
However, you haven't then confirmed how you received information. Please provide a response.

In respect of Question 21, you stated your investments will have a set growth rate that is expected to be over 8%
per year. Please confirm the details, as you did not provide a response to the second part of this question.
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e You did not provide a response to Question 29. You answered “Yes” to knowing whatlthelicésis-and tharges are for

your New arrangement. However, you did not then detail the costs and charges for the new arrangement. Please
provide these details.

* Inregard to part a of Question 33, you have detailed the scheme providers FCA‘registration number as DXT00019.
This number appears to be for David Thompson a representative of True Potential WWealth Management LLP.

P!eqse Clarify how this individual is connected to the transfer and your relationship with him. No mention was made
within Question 8 of David Thompson or True Potential.

e Finally, as the receiving scheme has two or more mem

e Send us the evidence we need by 06/09/2023.

If you have any questions or need more information
Monday to Friday, 9am to opm. Please have your pl

Yours sincerely,

Stannon Malligan

Customer Advisor
Retirements Front and Back Office




